Texas Historical Commission Staff (JM and CW), 7/15/76

| P 27" x 42" Official Texas Historical Marker with post
ST Gregg County (Order #4749) Location: S. Mobberly Ave., at entrance to LeTour-
' SITE QF#xk neau College, Longview

HARMON GENERAL HOSPITAL*
ESTABLISHED HERE BY THE UNITED STATES ARMY IN 1942,

HARMON GENERAL HOSPITAL WAS NAMED FOR COLONEL

Lot
DANIEL W,HARMON (1880-1940), A MEDICAL OFFICER IN THE § ‘
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HARMON GENERAL HOSPITAL, LONGVIEW, GREGG COUNTY, TEXAS

SRS

Harmon Generzl Hospital was named by The War Department in honor of Colonel
Daniél W, Harmon a distinguished Medical officer of the Regular Army.

He was born in St. Louis, Mo., August 1, 18804and died Nov, 8, 1940)whi1e
serving as commanding officer at the Army Navy Hospital, Hot Sppings,
Ark, '

Harmon General Hospital was established and activated by the United S tates
Army November 24, 1942, Col, G. V. Emerson commanding. A mobilization
type construction was used fqr the 220 buildings which were located on
this site of 156.224 acres., There were were the following services:
rAdministration, Surgery, Therapy, Laboratory, Dental, Various Clinical,
Hospital Wards, Post Office, Chapel, Post Exchange, Nurses'and Doctors!
Quarters, Four Mess Halls, Detachment Barracks, Utility Buildings,'Sup—
ply Buildings, Warehouses., All of these comprised a fully self~reliant
community where over 25,000 patient dispositions were completed and

over 1,000,000 laboratory tests and treatments were administered during -
the operation of this renowned facility.

The Garden Study Club of Longview landscaped much of the grounds and
planted the "Allee of Crepe Myrtle" which borders the first main entrance
and is still standing and beautiful. Social, religious and recreational
activities were introduced through carefully planned programs and were
exercised with expertise by a well trained staff and local agencies?

The Red Cross, Gray Ladies and others from the Longview, Kilgore,
Gladewater, Marshall and various surrounding areas. They provided
thousands of hours of music, games, picnins and transportation. Harmon.
q%éral Hospital made great progress from its beginning and promulgated

- Very warm gooq:yill and friendship plus enthusiastic cooperation from

all of the surrounding community. All operated together with great

pride and it was accepted as an integral part of Longview with the

local Chambers of Commerce, both Longview and East Texas, cooperating.

in every possible way.

Col. G. V. Emerson was succeeded as commanding off%%eaagg Major M., K.
Moulder and on May 3, 1945,a Prisoner of War Camp/Fannin, Texas, estab-
lished a branch camp here where about 200 Prisoners of War were assigned

"Post and Army Work', This Prisoner of War branch was inactivated

.
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Harmon General Hospital, Longview, Texas, Pg. 2

-January 20, 1946, ,
The last patient had left Harmon qﬁg;ai December 6, 1945, and the Hospital
was transfered to the District Engineer, Galveston, Texas, January 31,

1946, p@fsumably the closing date of the facility.

Some additional data in re Harmon General Hospital:

In addition to the above listed facilities were Officers' Club, two

Post Bands, Chaplains at the service of the men at all times} the Chapel
was equipped with a Hammond electric organ, and a Post Theater was active.
Mail service being an important phase of moraﬂ?%uilding, the Post Office
was conveniently located near the Post Exchange. The "Harmonizer" was
the official publication and was printed weekly by the staff of the
hqﬂgital and was distributed free every Thursday morning.

The Post Library contained 7,080 books covering all subjects,

A branch bank was located in the Post Office building, and usual banking
facilitieg are offered by the First National Bank of Longview.

The ﬁg;g:i;ceﬂt addition to facilities at Harmon was the department
wibich fashioned artificial eyes. hese eyes made of acrylic‘gggfhand
made and carefylly match and 2ﬁd4§uch to the %g&is?f_fhe wearer.,

The "Hana-éggngya a2 novel and unigue Way of meeting the reconditioning
problem of patients with hand and wrist damage. '

In every way Harmon General Hospital of Longview was an outstanding
FACLLILLY imomiiomemigirine |

Deed Rec. 399, Pg. 529 et seq. Gregg County, Texas.

Federal Works Agency of U,S.A. under Surplus Property Act of 1944
156.22 ac. for $1.00 to The LeTourneau Foundation.

Signed:iDec., 31, 1946 Recorded: Feb, 16, 1953

The above was compiled by Paul B, Belding, a member of the Historical
Commision of Gregg County from voluminous material compiled by Mrs,
Doris Anderson, Librarian of He Tourneau College of Longview, This
material has been bound and placed in the College Library and titled.

ANNUAL REPORTS OF HARMON GENERAL HOSPITAL, LONGVIEW, Texas, 1942-1945,
Ref. D 807 U62 148, (240 pages)




HARMON GEMERAL HOSPITAL
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In Longview, Greg¢ County, Texas, April 1942, an official announcement
was received from wasﬁington that would change the course of hfstory and a
way of 1ife for this small East Texas town. For nestled among the towering |
pine trees some one and one half miles south of Longview, an Army General
Hospital would be built. Here many an American boy who would storm the
beaches of the Islands .of the Pacific or face Nazi fire at Bizerte, Sa]érno,'
or at the Siegfried Line, would recuperate from battle wounds. The contract
for construction of the hospital was awarded the following month and clearing
df the one hundred and fifty six acre site began. At fhis time, the hospital
was referred to as the Longview General Hospital. |

On June 24, }942, the name of the hospital was changed to Harmon General
- Hospital, and construction began in July, 1942. Two hundred and %wenty |
buildings, nearly all connected by enclosed rambs, were erected very rapidly
allowing the hospital to be activated on November 24, 1942. Dedication was
held December 15, 1942.

Colonel Daniel W. Harmon, for whom the hospital was named, was a dis-
tinguished Medical Officer of the Regular Army. At his death on November 8,
1940, he was commanding officer of the Army and'Navy Gereral Hospital, Hot
Springs, Arkansas. Colonel Harmon was born in St. Louis; Missouri on August
1, 1880. The family moved to Tennessee where he spent his boyhood. Fo]?cwing
craduation from the Medical Department of the University of Virginia in ]903
he practiced for a short time in Virginia and then entered the service of the
Panema Canal Commission. He was appointed Contract Surgeon in the Army,
and after attendihg Army Medical Scheol, was appointed First Lieutenant in
the Medical Corp. The highlights of his army career consisted of two years
of service in Alaska, a tour of duty in the Canal Zone, service at a base

-

hespital in France in WorTd War I, received the Purple Heart, and was recemmended



s
for the Distinguished Service Meda]? After the war he served at Fort Sam
Houston, "Letterman General Hospital, the Army Medical School, and assumed
command of Army and Navy General Hospital in 1919.

Colonel Gouverneur V. Emerson of the Medical Corp was appointed
Commander of the Post, and began his services on October 3, 1942. Co]one]
Emerson wés a veteran of twenty-seven yeafs of army service, completing
assignments with Walter Reed General Hospital, Washington, D.C; Sternberg .
General Hospital, Manila, P.I.; William Beaumont General Hospital, El Paso,
Texas; Army and Mavy General Hospital, Hot Springs, Arkansas; and Letterman
General Hospital, San Francisco, California. Because of his unusual med%ca]
abilities, he becamecne of the outstanding surgeons in the U.S. Army..

Other key personne]_who served on the staff at Harmon were Lt. Col.
Archibald T. Deval bf the Dental Corps; Lt. Col. Arthur T. Colley of'the_
Neuro-psychiatric Sectien; Lt. Col. Henry M. Bare, the Quartermaster Corp;

Lt. Col. Mort D. PeIz,-Acting Chief of Surgical Services; Lt. Col. Randal A.
Boyer, Chief of X-ray Services; Lt. Col. Clifford M. Hanson,.Executive Officer
and Chief of Professicnal Services; Lt._to]. Sﬁuart Lippincott of the Laboratory
Services; Lt. Col. Na1tér S. Thomas, Chap]ain; Major Walter J. Cullinane,
Personnel Officer; Major Robert E. FargUhar, Post Engineer, Major Flores Masbach,
Chief Nurse, and Captain John D. Medwed, Post Adjutant.

In addition to the department heads, there was a large corp of military
and civilain personnel to handle fhe many responsibilities of the institution.
) There was only one standard at Harmon, the best. To speed the recovery
of the patients, every effort was made to secure the best medical facilities,

nursing care, and physical fequirements. The excellent care given to the
patients and the high standards of the hospital were evidenced in the almost

=

untelievable progress of the Post. An original allotment of 1718 beds
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increased to 2218 beds by 1945, plus 300 for reconditioning. The hospital grew

larger organically and functionally with a continuous addition of buildings

and facilities. At the height of the war and according to the Harmon General Hospital

Annual Report for calendar year 1§44, there were-7,765 admissions for the
year with an avérage of 1,247 patients per month.

The primary functions of Harmon General Hospital were the care of the
sick and wounded and the training of personnel. Varied specialized services
were avaj]able to the patients such as dental, X-ray, laboratory, nose-throat
section, N.P. section, malaria section, communicable diseases section, genito-
urinary section, cardio-vascular renal section, dermatology section, V.D.
section and‘@bysica] %Lerapy section. _

The Reconditioning Section was an important phase of the hospital. Re-
conditioning, being a new term in World War II, concentrated on putting |
soldiers back to normal. Reconditioning consisted of three phases - physical,
educational and occupational. All patients in Harmon General Hospital, were
included in the program except those seriously i11. The bed patient was -
given orientation and education in addition to physical bed exercises or
occupational bed handicraft. As he increased to a ward ambulant stage these
activities were intensified. The program was progressive through all stages
of convalescence énd balanced so.that no one phase ﬁas over emphasized.

Perhaps the most unigque addition to the facilities:at Harmon was the
department which fashioned artificial eyes. Harmon was designated as one of
several general hospitals in this country at which the new acrylic eyes
were made as replacements for veterans who had lost their eyesight in combat
or otherwise. The eyes, handmade and matched, added greatly to the appearance

of those who had lost one or both eyes. The eyes were of the shell iype,

s
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the material was a phenol compound which was well adapted to contact with human
tiséue and created 1ittle or no irritation. This perfected artificial eyes

and was of great moral benefﬁf to patients despite the inability to help

the owner's sight. | 7 “

Another specialized service peculiar to Harmon was the "Hand Ward",

a particular way of meeting the problem of reconditioning patients with hand
and wrist injuries. A1l patients with these types of injuries who reached 7
the stage where some type of ekercise was needed, were placed in one Ward
which was in close proximity with the Physical and Occupational Therapy
Departments. The "Hand Ward" itself was run entirely by the patients.

Other activities included the chapel, gymnasium, swimming pool, theatre,
post exchanges, library, Red Cross recreational building, Officers’ Club,
N.C.0. Club, baseball team, softball team. post band and orchestra.

The chapel was Tocated wfthin easy walking distaﬁce.of all parts of the
Post. It was equipped with a Hammoﬁh electric organ. Chaplains were at thé
service of the men at all times. A1l denominations were represented and re-
1igious.services were held regularly for men of all faiths.

The gymnasium featured facilities for basketball, boxing, gymnagtics,_-
handball, volleyball, and tumbling. A baseball diamond, softball diamond
and touch football gfidirons were used during the outdoor sports season.

A beautiful $36,000 swimming pool completed in September of 1945, played
a vital parﬁ in the physical reconditioning and therapy of patients. With the
addition of the swimming pool, Harmon General Hospital could boast of one
of fhe most complete and extensive recreational layouts of any hospital in
the army's system. |

The 1ibrary contained some 6,000 to 7,000 books, covering all subjects.

[N
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Numerous natibna1 newspapers he1péd to keep the.patient in touch with "home".
Here the soldiers spent many hours reading and relaxing. For those unable to
visit the library, books were wheeled to the wards for bed patient selections.

The American Red Cross maintainéd a large stﬁff headed by the Field
Director. They worked in close cooperation with the military units and-
provided much in the way of entertainment and recreation for the patients.

The work of the Red Cross Staff was supplemented by volunteer workers from
the Red Cross Motor Corps, Grey Ladies, Canteen Workers, and Nurses Aides.
Eniertainment, suych as ward movies, were taken to the'wafds for bed patients
to enjoy;

The American Red Cross Auditorium was used for USO shows, Red Cross movies,
visiting bands and orchestras, indoor recreation of all kinds, and varioué
other features.

The Post Theatre was in operation for military personnel, members of their
households, and cfv11ians residing on the Post. The best and most fecent
Hollyweod préductions were provided and profits from the operation of the
Theatre were turned back to the enlisted men in the form of additional

recreational facilities.’

In order to make the Post a self re]fant community, provisions for
special services necessary for personal and business functioning were made
available. Tﬁése services included a bank, post office, legal assistance,
fjre protection, laundry and a camp newspaper. |

The official Post publication was entitled the "Harmonizer". Printed
weekly by the hospital staff, it was distributed free to a11‘personne1. It
was very popular with both patienfs and detachments, for it was written and
edited by and for soldiers under the general supervision of the Public

Relations Office and in cooperation with the Special Service Office.
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The Post Office was conveniently located in the central area of the
_hospita1, near the Post Exchange. A sub-post office was also operated in the
'Headquarté}s building. Postal money orders could be purchased and cashed
at the post office. A locator systém functioned'w%th thé highest degree of
accuracy. '

A branch bank was located in the pest office for the convenience of
hospital personnel with ﬁsuaT banking facilities available.

The hospital attracted wide support from the surrounding avea with
generous donations of both time end materials given as an only way of
being able to help. This was the nearest most of the 10ca1‘citizens had come
to "WAR"; some were quite emotionally involved. The mgjority of them were
anxious to.he1p, desiring to make the patients' stay at the hospital as pleasant
as possible.

Beautification of hospfta1 surroundings became cne of the most 1mportant'
civic projécts. The grounds were landscaped and reflected community efforts
in providing seasona1 color with shrubs and perennials. A beautiful park
was provided for patient outings. Leading'the group of volunteers in donations
and p]anﬁing for the landscaping was The Garden Study Club. We are still
enjeying the work of this group today for it was they who planted the
"Alee of Crepe.Myrtief trees which marked the original main entrance to the
grounds and now line the entrance to the LeTourneau College dormitories.

A Service Men's Center was organized and supported by a group of
Longview volunteers. Located at the old NichoTson home, 737 South Green Street,
the Center'provided a place of recreation and leisure away from hospital
grounds where families and friends met. Families of service men were welcomed
and could be accommodated with overnight faéi]ities. The Center provided

for fraternizing on- a social basis away from the sick rcom atmosphere.
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Completely refurbished, it projected é_fee]ing of warmth and welcome under
the supervision of 2 "mother hostesé".

Holidays were special at the Harmon‘Generaj Hosp%ta] with cheerful
programs, colorful deccrations and festive menus. These special times attracted
wide spread attention and became a cocperative effort on the part of the
town peop]e: The patients were also encouraged to deccrate their wards ét
the hospital. This they did with such enthusiasm that it developed into
competition between the various wards. Christmas trees were placed in each
ward and the patients fashioned crnaments of those things at hand for decorationf
Other original and creative pieces were placed at vantage peints in the wards.
When all was cempleted, a "judging team" of local citizens conferred honors
and awards. Total effort was méde te replace gloom with as much gaiety as
possible. |

The generous spirit of the people was not limited to special days.
Hundreds of area individuals velunteered thousands of hours in the coI]ectfon
and distribution of goods, the providing of tfansportatibn and in sharing
special love and sympathy -to those hundreds of pafients and war éasuaTities
frcm many battle fronts. Community effcrf and concern continued throughcut
the war years. Friendships, family ties, and memories are recalled of those
years by the towns- people of Longview.

In 1845, as the war with Germany was drawing tc a clese, Major M.K.
Moulding succeeded Colonel Emeréon es Commander of the Post. In May of the
same year, & group of some two hundred prisoners of war from Cémﬁ Fannin
were assigned to the hospital. The stay of this gkdup was tc be shert
however; for on January 15, 1946, a letter from the Eighth Service Cemmand

advised that Harmon General Hospital wouid be inactivated. Five days later

=
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on January 20, 1946 the Pest was, indeed, inactivated, thus becoming another
chapter in_the record of World War II. |
Harmon General Hospital reminders are still in evidence on every side
of the LeTcurneau College Campus todﬁy. The landscaped mall with flag and
pole stand at the north side; the small, graceful steepled chapel is on the
east; a large circular poel, which is “in use the majority of the year, is .
. to the southwest; and numerous original barracks stili dof the campus. A
prominent and all time favorite reminder is the water tower, which for

many years bore the fading letters, "Kilroy was here, but went".
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